NQV» 221983 -
MEMORANDUM FOR: PR. Capra, Technical Assistant
Division of Systems Integration
FROM: F. Rosa, Chief, Instrumentation & Control Systuns Branch
Division of Systns Integration
SUBJECT: RESAR SP/90 ACCEPTANCE REVIEW
Reference: 1. Westinghouse Letter (HS-EPR-2842), dated October 24,

1983, E. P, Rahe, Jr, to H. R. Denton with

Enclosure 2 - Westinghouse APKR Nuclear Power Block
Definition

Enclosure 3 - Licensing Program, PDA Module Schedule

Enclosure 4 - APWR SAR INFO

In responsc to the memo from Eisenhut to Mattson, Vollmer, Speis and Thompson,
dated November 7, 1983, the Instrumentation and Control Systems Branch has
conducted an acceptance review of Westinohouse's application. We have reviewed
the document (Reference 1) that his been distributed to us. This document
basically consists of an outline uf the nuclear power system, its licensing
program and Preliminary Desfign Approach module schedules. Our findings are

as follows:

1. The review area of our branch will be in module
numbers 1 and 9,

2. The submittal dates of these modules are reasonable
and acceptable,

3. No significant deficiencies have been found,

*Original Signed By:
Paust Rosar
Faust Rosa. Chief

Instrumentation & Control Systems Branch
Division of Systems Integration :
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